SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-197

ADDRESS: 46 South Main Street, Smithsburg, MD 290[\%Yy
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Chewsville Co-op Association, f
private

BUILDING DATE: 1930s?

46 South Main Street is a south-facing complex of
commercial /agricultural buildings set along the Western Maryland
Railroad tracks. The buildings include grain silos, warehouses,
and an office. Construction materials include structural clay
tile, wood, brick, and metal.

The complex appears to be set on original lot 7, that was
purchased by J. Gettys from Michael Fond, according to the 1814
plat of the town. At that time, the lot had a one-and-one-half-
story, three-bay, center entrance, front gable structure on it. By
1875, the property was owned by J.M. Rohrer & Co. The 1916 Sanborn
indicates a general store and warehouse on this site and a set of
scales just north of the extant structures. The 1923 Sanborn lists
the structures as warehouses and indicates that additional
warehouses had been constructed. According to the Smithsburg
Historical Society, the Co-op had been an old mill, and the Eastern
Grain Growers added the silos in the 1940s. |

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Modern Development Period, and falls within the
Historic Period Themes of Agriculture and Economics.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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